THE FACULTY SENATE
OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING

AGENDA

February 10, 2020

TO: Members of the Faculty Senate
FROM: Kenneth D. Chestek, Chair of the Faculty Senate
RE: Faculty Senate Meeting, Monday, February 10, 2020, 3:10 to 5:10 p.m.,

Wyoming Family Room, 212 Wyoming Union

II.

III.

Iv.

VL

VII.

VIII.

IX.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Approval of the Agenda

Approval of the Minutes of January 27, 2020

Reports

e Chair’s Report

e Academic Affairs’ Report
e General Announcements

Tom Koczara, Associate Vice President for Human Resources:
Top Priorities for the Human Resources Department and Q&A

Election of Officers

Discussion and Vote on Senate Resolution 372, Resolution on
Bachelor of Science in Computer Engineering Technology for the
Industrial Internet of Things (CET-IIOT)

Introduction of Senate Resolution 373, Resolution on Graduate
Certificate in Energy Business, introduced by Academic Planning
Committee

Introduction of Senate Resolution 374, Resolution on UW Regulation
2-2, Academic Personnel Dispute Resolution, introduced by Executive
Committee

Adjournment

Executive Session



